STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE >
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

(5051 334-6178

September 14, 1984

Mr. James Smith
Southland Royalty Co.
Drawer 570
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Nye 3-A P-1-30N-11W
Dear Smitty;

The annual packer leakage test on the referenced well indicates
communications between the producible zones. 1In order to comply
with Rule 112-A and the order authorizing the multiple completion,
you are hereby directed to take immediate remedial action.

If you feel this test is not conclusive and the well may not have
mechanical problems, schedule a retest and I will be glad to
witness 1it.

Very/jfuly yours,
Ll L.
4
Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

CG/dj

cc: Well File’ﬁ
Operator File
C. Gholson



